# Handgun Roster Board Handgun Roster Board Minutes

June 5, 2024

The meeting was held at the Forensic Sciences Division Classroom and convened at 11:00 A.M. Those in attendance were:

Andy Johnson (Major MSP)	Mark Bowen (OLC)
Brandon Gosnell (F/Sgt. MSP)	My Harrison
Ira Click (Col USA Ret.)	Jonathan Maurath
P. Michael Errico	Robert Bajefsky
Karen Errico	Michael Spaulding
Rachel Rosenberg	Alicia Houser
Robert Bozgoz	Troy Blades

## <u>Minutes</u>

The minutes from the March 6, 2024 and May 10, 2024 meeting were approved unanimously.

#### **Announcements**

Any firearm approved at this meeting will be published in the Maryland Register on June 28, 2024 and, barring no objections, will be included on the Maryland State Police website on July 28, 2024 as a handgun, model and caliber legal for sale in the State of Maryland.

## **Additional Discussions**

### **Smart Gun Report**

The Board considered and unanimously passed their annual report on the status of personalized handgun technology. This requirement was part of the Responsible Gun Safety Act of 2000, and subsequently incorporated into Public Safety Article, §5-132(d).

### <u>Agenda</u>

### Tabled Petitions Reviewed June 5, 2024

Docket No.	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
22263	TOMMY BUILT TACTICAL LLC	TMP	45 ACP	05/06/2024
The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks				

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner which indicated feeding issues, would not fire after hand loading into the chamber, only able to fire 3 out of 10 shots. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted to table 6-1 the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

	Legion Precision Weapon Systems			
24061	LLC	LPWS 2011	9 mm	05/10/2024

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

## Regular Petitions Reviewed June 5, 2024

Docket No.	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
24105	REK Firearms	9HBP Pistol	9 mm	02/21/2024

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted to approve 6-1 the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue. Board Member Bajefsky identifies this firearm as a short-barreled rifle and an assault weapon.

	TISAS (SDS			
24106	IMPORTS)	1911 A1 TANKER	45 ACP	02/26/2024

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 6-1 the addition. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

	F. TANFOGLIO			
	(ITALIAN			
	FIREARMS	DEFIANT		
24107	GROUP)	LIMITED PRO	38 Super	02/28/2024

The petition before the Board was for a caliber addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 6-1 the addition. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

	LES BAER	AMERICAN		
24108	CUSTOM	HANDGUNNER	10 mm, 45 ACP	02/29/2024

Docket No.	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
24109	TISAS (SDS IMPORTS)	The Volunteer	45 ACP	03/01/2024

		1911 Raider		
24110	TISAS	B45RDG	45 ACP	03/04/2024

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 6-1 the addition. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

	SIG			
	SAUER/SIGARM	MCX Rattler LT		
24111	S INC.	Pistol	300 BLK	03/04/2024

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 6-1 the addition. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue. Board Member Bajefsky identifies this firearm as a short-barreled rifle and an assault weapon.

	ROSSI/TAURUS			
	ARMAS			
	(BRAZTECH			
	INTERNATIONA			
24112	L, LC)	RP63	357 Mag/38 Spl	03/06/2024

The petition before the Board was for a caliber addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 6-1 the addition. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

	TISAS (SDS	1911 Duty Double			
24113	IMPORTS)	Stack	9 mm	03/07/2024	

Docket No.	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
24114	GLOCK	31C GEN 4	357 Sig	03/07/2024
*	The Board approved 6		ldition to a handgun tha l Member Bajefsky was	
24115	GLOCK	32C GEN 4	357 Sig	03/07/2024
-	The Board approved 6		ldition to a handgun tha I Member Bajefsky was	
24116	GLOCK	22C GEN 4	40 S&W	03/07/2024
-	The Board approved 6		ldition to a handgun tha I Member Bajefsky was	
24117	GLOCK	22C RTF-2	40 S&W	03/07/2024

24118 GLOCK 23C GEN 4 40 S&W 03/07/2024

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 6-1 the addition. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

24119 GLOCK 23C RTF-2 40 S&W 03/07/2024

Docket No.	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
24120	GLOCK	21C GEN 4	45 ACP	03/07/2024

24121	KIMBER	ULTRA CDP	9 mm	03/18/2024

The petition before the Board was for a caliber addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 6-1 the addition. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

	TAURUS ARMAS			
	(TAURUS			
	INTERNATIONA			
24122	L MFG.)	605 Protector Poly	357 Mag	03/18/2024

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 6-1 the addition. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

	SARSILMAZ			
	(SAR			
24123	ARMS/EAA)	SAR ST10	9 mm	03/18/2024

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 6-1 the addition. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

		1836 Texas		
24124	BOND ARMS	Defender	45 Colt/410 Bore	03/20/2024

Docket No.	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
	ISRAEL WEAPON INDUSTRIES	Masada 9 ORP		
24125	(IWI US)	Tactical	9 mm	03/26/2024

		1911 Carry Double		
24126	TISAS	Stack	9 mm	03/28/2024

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 6-1 the addition. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

	WILSON			
24127	COMBAT	EDC X9 2.0	9 mm	03/28/2024

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 6-1 the addition. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

		1917 WORLD		
		WAR I		
	COLT/COLTS	COMMEMORATI		
24128	MFG. CO., INC.	VE 1967	45 ACP	04/03/2024

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 6-1 the addition. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

	TARAN			
	TACTICAL			
24129	INNOVATIONS	Sand Viper	9 mm	04/03/2024

Docket No.	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
24130	Combat Armory	CA19	9 mm	04/03/2024

	ABC RIFLE			
24131	COMPANY	ABC-15 PISTOL	5.56 NATO	04/04/2024

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted to approve 6-1 the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue. Board Member Bajefsky identifies this firearm as a short-barreled rifle and an assault weapon.

24122		THE EIV	0 C D114	04/10/2024
24132	l Q	THE FIX	8.6 Blackout	04/12/2024

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted to approve 6-1 the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

		686-6		
	SMITH &	PERFORMANCE		
24133	WESSON	CENTER	357 Mag	04/11/2024

Docket No.	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
24134	BOND ARMS	HONEY B	22 Mag	04/11/2024

	SIG			
	SAUER/SIGARM			
24135	S INC.	1911X	45 ACP	04/11/2024

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 6-1 the addition. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

24125	LES BAER			
24136	CUSTOM	HEMI	45 ACP	04/11/2024

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 6-1 the addition. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

	F. TANFOGLIO			
	(ITALIAN			
	FIREARMS	FORCE		
24137	GROUP)	COMPACT F	10 mm	04/11/2024

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 6-1 the addition. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

		PX-9 GEN 3		
24138	TISAS	CARRY	9 mm	04/12/2024

Docket No.	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
24139	TISAS (SDS IMPORTS)	1911 A1 Desperado	9 mm, 38 Super	04/15/2024

	Heavy Armor		45 ACP, 40 S&W, 9	
24140	Division	1911	mm, 10 mm	04/16/2024

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 6-1 the addition. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

			45 ACP, 40 S&W, 9	
24141	STEALTH ARMS	1911	mm, 10 mm	04/16/2024

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 6-1 the addition. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

	CARL			
	WALTHER			
	(WALTHER	PDP PRO SD		
24142	ARMS)	FULL SIZE	9 mm	04/17/2024

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 6-1 the addition. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

	DANIEL			
24143	DEFENSE, INC.	DANIEL H9	9 mm	03/18/2024

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

Docket No.	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
24144	Possum Kingdom Tactical	Little Possum Pistol	300 BLK	03/07/2024

The Board voted to approve 6-1 the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue. Board Member Bajefsky identifies this firearm as a short-barreled rifle and an assault weapon.

		1911 Night Stalker		
24145	TISAS	Double Stack	9 mm	04/19/2024

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 6-1 the addition. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

		MC 1911 S Match		
24146	GIRSAN (EAA)	Negotiator	10 mm, 45 ACP	04/24/2024

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 6-1 the addition. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

24147	GIRSAN (EAA)	MC P35 Negotiator	9 mm	04/24/2024

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 6-1 the addition. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

		Witness 2311 C		
24148	GIRSAN (EAA)	Negotiator	9 mm	04/24/2024

Docket No.	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
24149	CHARTER ARMS/CHARCO INC.	PROFESSIONAL	357 Mag	04/25/2024

	CASPIAN ARMS			
24150	LTD.	1911	22 LR	04/26/2024

The petition before the Board was for a caliber addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 6-1 the addition. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

24151	GRAND POWER	K100 MK23	9 mm	04/26/2024

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 6-1 the addition. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

	ABC RIFLE			
24152	COMPANY	ABC-15 PISTOL	7.62X39mm	04/29/2024

The petition before the Board was for a caliber addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 6-1 the addition. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue. Board Member Bajefsky identifies this firearm as a short-barreled rifle and an assault weapon.

	ABC RIFLE	ABC-15B MINI	300 BLK, 5.56	
24153	COMPANY	MICRO PISTOL	NATO, 223 Rem	04/29/2024

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 6-1 the addition. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue. Board Member Bajefsky identifies this firearm as a short-barreled rifle and an assault weapon.

Docket No.	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
24154	SPRINGFIELD ARMORY/INC.	XD-9	9 mm	05/01/2024
-	The Board approved		ldition to a handgun tha l Member Bajefsky was	
	<u> </u>			
24155	TISAS	1911 A1 Tank Commander	45 ACP	05/01/2024
24155 The petition bet	fore the Board was for The Board approved	Commander r an enhanced model ac	45 ACP Idition to a handgun tha I Member Bajefsky was	at had previously

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 6-1 the addition. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue. Board Member Bajefsky identifies this firearm as a short-barreled rifle and an assault weapon.

24157	CMMG, INC.	DISSENT MK4	9 mm	05/02/2024

The petition before the Board was for a caliber addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 6-1 the addition. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

	Military Armament			
24158	Corporation	MAC 5 Pistol	9 mm	05/02/2024

Docket No.	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
24159	Military Armament Corporation	MAC 5K Pistol	9 mm	05/02/2024

	SIG			
	SAUER/SIGARM			
24160	S INC.	1911 C3	45 ACP	05/03/2024

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 6-1 the addition. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

	HECKLER &			
24161	KOCH	SFP9CC	9 mm	05/03/2024

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 6-1 the addition. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

	WILSON	American Combat		
24162	COMBAT	Pistol (ACP)	45 ACP, 9 mm	05/03/2024

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 6-1 the addition. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

24163	DPMS	ANVIL-S	7.62X39mm	05/06/2024

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

Docket No.	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
24164	COLT'S PT. F.A. MFG. CO.	Colt Automatic Hammerless Model 1908	380 ACP	05/06/2024

The Board voted to approve 6-1 the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

	CANIK	SIGNATURE		
	(CENTURY	SERIES METE SF		
24165	ARMS)	APOCALYPSE	9 mm	05/06/2024

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 6-1 the addition. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

	TISAS (Military			
	Armament	ZIG M1911 / 1911		
24166	Corporation)	MAC JSOC	45 ACP	05/06/2024

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 6-1 the addition. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

24167	BOND ARMS	Cyclops Thumper	50AE	05/07/2024

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 6-1 the addition. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

	ALFA-PROJ			
	(ARMSCOR			
	PRECISION			
	INTERNATIONA			
24168	L)	AL3.1	357 Mag	05/08/2024

Docket No.	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
24169	QUARTERCIRCL E 10	GSF Pistol	9 mm	05/08/2024

The Board voted to approve 6-1 the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue. Board Member Bajefsky identifies this firearm as a short-barreled rifle and an assault weapon.

	SHADOW			
24170	SYSTEMS CORP	CR920X	9 mm	05/09/2024

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 6-1 the addition. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

	SHADOW			
24171	SYSTEMS CORP	CR920XP	9 mm	05/09/2024

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 6-1 the addition. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

24172	TISAS	U.S. 1911-A1	45 ACP	05/09/2024

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 6-1 the addition. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

	BUL			
	TRANSMARK,			
	LTD. (BUL			
	ARMORY USA,			
24173	LLC)	TAC PRO 5"	9 mm	05/10/2024

Docket No.	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
24174	CMMG, INC.	DISSENT MKG	45 ACP	05/10/2024

	Brownells, Inc./Clark Custom			
24175	Guns	1911	45 ACP	05/10/2024

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted to approve 6-1 the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

		M9A4		
24176	BERETTA USA	CENTURION	9 mm	05/10/2024

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 6-1 the addition. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

	LONE WOLF			
24177	ARMS	DUSK 19	9 mm	05/03/2024

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner which indicated stove piping and feeding issues on 5 out of 10 shots. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to table the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it failed to meet the criteria stated in statute.

Docket No.	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
	BLACK RAIN			
24178	ORDNANCE	Frontline	9 mm	05/13/2024

The Board voted to approve 6-1 the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

	BLACK RAIN			
24179	ORDNANCE	Frontline Plus	9 mm	05/13/2024

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner which indicated functional with light primer strikes on 3 out of 10 shots. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to table the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it failed to meet the criteria stated in statute.

	SMITH &			
24180	WESSON	432-UC	32 H&R Mag	05/13/2024

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

Docket No.	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
24181	SMITH & WESSON	442-UC	38 SPL+P	05/13/2024

The Board voted to approve 6-1 the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

2/192	LIVE FREE	APOLLO 11	0 mm	05/13/2024
24182	ARMORY	COMPACT	9 mm	

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted to approve 6-1 the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

	ITAC			
	JTAC Industries/HOWA	HOWA Model		
24183	(Legacy Sports)	1500 Elf Owl Pistol	300 BLK	05/13/2024

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

	SMITH &			
24185	WESSON	642-UC	38 SPL+P	05/13/2024

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 6-1 the addition. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

	GRAND POWER S.R.O. (GLOBAL			
	ORDNANCE			
24186	LLC)	Q100 MK23	9 mm	05/09/2024

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted to approve 6-1 the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

24187	Oracle Arms	2311 Full Size	9 mm	05/15/2024

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

Docket No.	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
24188	RAINIER ARMS/LONE WOLF ARMS	DUSK 19R	9 mm	05/16/2024

The Board voted unanimously to table the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it failed to meet the criteria stated in statute.

24189	EXTAR	EXP556	5.56 NATO	05/15/2024
=			0 10 0 1 11 11 0	

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted to approve 6-1 the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

	Kings River	1911 Phoenix	45 ACP, 10 mm, 40	
24190	Custom	Fighting Gun	S&W, 9 mm	05/15/2024

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

Docket No.	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
24191	Jacob Grey	TWC9	9 mm	05/15/2024

The Board voted to approve 6-1 the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

	LONE WOLF			
24192	ARMS	LTD17	9 mm	05/13/2024

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 6-1 the addition. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

	ROCK ISLAND			
24193	ARMORY	RIA 5.0	9 mm	05/13/2024

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 6-1 the addition. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

	SIG			
	SAUER/SIGARM			
24194	S INC.	P938 Equinox	9 mm	05/13/2024

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 6-1 the addition. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

	II O D TII I			
	KORTH			
	(NIGHTHAWK			
24195	CUSTOM)	Super Sport GTA	357 Mag	05/14/2024

Docket No.	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
24196	KORTH (NIGHTHAWK CUSTOM)	Super Sport GTS	357 Mag	05/14/2024

24197	Oracle Arms	2311 Compact	9 mm	05/15/2024

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 6-1 the addition. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

24198	Oracle Arms	2311 Compact Pro	9 mm	05/15/2024

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 6-1 the addition. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

		2311 Compact Pro		
24199	Oracle Arms	Plus	9 mm	05/15/2024

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 6-1 the addition. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

	LIVE FREE	APOLLO 11 FULL		
	LIVETREE	AFOLLO II FOLL		İ
24200	ARMORY	SIZE	9 mm	05/15/2024

Docket No.	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
	GRAND POWER S.R.O. (GLOBAL ORDNANCE			
24201	LLC)	Q1 MK23	9 mm	05/15/2024

		RANGER-II		
		(WITH TRIGGER		
24202	BOND ARMS	GUARD)	357 Mag/38 Spl	05/15/2024

The petition before the Board was for a caliber addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 6-1 the addition. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

	SPRINGFIELD			
24203	ARMORY/INC.	1911 A1	460 Rowland	05/15/2024

The petition before the Board was for a caliber addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 6-1 the addition. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

	AMT OR	Javelina Long Slide		
24204	IAI/AMT	Hunting Model	10 mm	05/15/2024

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 6-1 the addition. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

24205	BUL ARMORY	1911 RACER	9 mm	05/15/2024

<u>Docket No.</u>	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
24206	BUL ARMORY	SAS II SPIKE	9 mm	05/15/2024
The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 6-1 the addition. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.				

24207 BUL AF	RMORY SAS II I	EDC PRO 9 mr	n 05/15/2024

	SMITH &	M&P 40 PRO		
24208	WESSON	SERIES	40 S&W	05/15/2024

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 6-1 the addition. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

	STOEGER			
	(STOEGER			
	INDUSTRIES	STR-9 COMBAT		
24209	INC.)	X	9 mm	05/16/2024

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 6-1 the addition. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

	STOEGER			
	(STOEGER			
	INDUSTRIES			
24210	INC.)	STR-45	45 ACP	05/16/2024

Docket No.	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
24211	TISAS	1911 DUTY B45R	45 ACP	05/16/2024

## **Additional Items**

With there being no further business there was a motion to adjourn at 12:09 PM.